
From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:
Subject:

MKMoorthy [mkmoorthy@gulf. lntecc.com]
Tuesday, February 05, 2013 10:41 AM
Maltesh Kulkarni; Powerlinks Abu Dhabi; someshsirohi@powerlinks.ae.org
jps@lntecc.com; sunil. k@gulf. lntecc.com; john.rajan@gulf. lntecc.com
FW: RFQ - 132kV HV and LV Test - TRANSCO Project (N.7133)

Dear Maltesh,
please'?ind the below mail from Transco which is self explanatory. Please organize and complete the tests as per Transco
requirement. As already informed to you, please depute your team tomorrow with the test kits for commencing the LV
tests on the cables followed by HV Tests. Please let us have your plan immediately.
Regards

MKMoorthy

From; Seelarn Rao CI-RANSCO) [mailto :seelam. rao@transco.ae]
Sent: Tuesday, February 05, 2013 10:16 AM
To: Andelkovic Dragan ,*,
Cc: Ashraf Randupurayil (TRANSCO);'Sheriff, Iqbal; sunil.k@gulf.lntecc.com; 'MKMoorthy'
Subjech RE: RFQ - 132kV HV and LV Test - TMNSCO Projecr (*.rt:r).-__

Dear Dr.Dragan,

Greetings,

Ref to interviews we had with proposed engineers in TRANSCO today, please note that we have no objection to approve
Mr. Nirmal Kumar and Mr. Kalicharan for LV testing of 132KV cables.

We do not accept any further delay to previously proposed HV testing schedule. To facilitate this, we have no objection
for Mr. Nirmal to continue HV test in absence of Mr. Prem on 7th. However from next week, Mr. Prem must continue HV
testing of Cables.

Please advise the contractor.

Regards

SrnaNsco
$gsill q dEill,s',tbq IaS$
frixt f8:a&lkd*5n*rsinn & tlrqat<ft f*nfxry

Seelam Rao
Projects Engineer
Email: seelam. rao@tra nsco.ae
T: +971 24164426 M: +971 50 6780950
PO Box 173, Abu Dhabi, United Arab Emirates I wr,vw.transco.ae

gl Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail

OUR VISION I TRANSCO will be internationally acknowledged as a good performing transmission service provider: of potable water and electricity and
provision of 'related'serviCes.
OUR MISSION I TRANSCO will ensure the availability of an essential public service by transmitting potable water and electricity reliably, securely and
safely whilst achieving the optimum balance of performance, risk, cost and sustainable development.
9UR y_A!!JEq I Stakeholder Focus, Teamwork, Continuous lmprovement, Socially Responsible.



PLQ Contractin LLC - Abu Dhabi

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

lY,:",11t y, o. [MKMoorthy@surf. tntecc.com]
.vvednesday, January 16, 2Oi3 10:49 AM'Seetam Rao (TRANSCO)'
'Shawky Mikhail (TRANSCO),;,Andelkovic, Dragan,;kumar Koduvallyj Jayaprakash Sekar
RE: N71 33-Srn'enruryns_nV rEsi oF CABLES

'Ashraf Randupurayil (TRANSCO),; Sunil

Dear Sirs,

Iffiii::J:;15ff:H[t::""'we shalrco-ordinate with Engr.Ashrar, proiects and arrange the witness program ror

Thanks and regards,
MKMoorthy
L&T Construction

::Tt,:-lTf, ao {rMNSCo) lTgilto:seelam. rao@transco.ae
Senfi_Wednesday, J.anuary ro, ffii,6s1il
I:: }9{grrrhy,; sulrjt. koo ur.inteci.com
cc; shawky Mikhair n*ANsco)ilmhic, Dragan; Ashraf RandupurayirSubjecr N7133-SIR BANIYASjHV TE# oF CABLES

Greetings,

xffiT:ii#jflYfl:test of 132KV Power cable willbe witnessed by Eng. Ashraf, projeds. Hence, ptease coordinare

we do not have any objection to use PLQ liv test kit subject to having valid calibration certificate and under theresponsibility of Co ntracto r/Ca ble m a n ufactu re r.

Thanks and regards

n6s.iIfEtlfill*Lr&eilfiS,6 | e,i[!"lilnr,aorat,.an""o,u
irlti D6a**Tr*a**,irx1[E +de'B;I]' i ;"-xll i#t^l-f 

t 
urr'll,i"'.T:"?':r-,i,,tu, 

1 www rransco aeEj! Please consider the environment before printing this e_mail

Discrai-mer: This email message and all associated attachments and otherdata and content transmitted with it are intended,only for the use of theaddressee (s) and may contain informarion ;h;; 
"i;;iiiir"g.o, 

confidenrial,proprj-etary' or otherwise exempt from discrosure under applicabl-e 1aw. rf


